
Memorandum 
             Date:     August 6, 2024  
             To:        Matthew Tharakan 
             From:   Robert LaBrum 
             RE:      Economic Opportunity Plan   
            Torrado Construction Co., Inc 

 Pennypack Park Universal Playground Project 
                                      

 
Project Name: Pennypack Park Universal Playground Project 

(To be presented to the August 14, 2024, PRA Board Meeting) 
 

Project Address:  Rhawn Street and Holmehurst Avenue 
 

 

Developer: 

Contractor: (Proposal attached) 
Torrado Construction Co., Inc. 
3311 East Thompson Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19134 

         Luis E. Torrado, President 
         215-426-6600 ext 11 
         ltorrado@torradoconstruction.com 

 
Project Scope: The Project scope includes the construction of two active play zones, 

one for 2–5-year-olds and one for 5–12-year-olds, as well as a misting 
area for water/sensory play, a nature walk with musical play pieces; 
picnic area for gathering; improvements to the park entrance and a 
parking lot drop off to improve connectivity and promote multi-modal 
transportation; a new accessible path and bike racks. 
 
 

Project Background: 

 

Contract Amount:           
   

 

The Authority solicited bids for the project on April 25, 2024. Torrado 
was the lowest, qualified bidder. 
 
 
3,343,646.70 (Total Base Bid, plus Allowance No. 1) 
 

 
 

  

  

mailto:ltorrado@torradoconstruction.com


Torrado Construction Co., Inc.









08-07-2024


	EOP DHCD Request (Pennypack-Torrado)
	Memorandum
	From:   Robert LaBrum

	EOP (Torrado-Pennypack)



